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From: Smith-Parkyn, Peter

Sent: 27 March 2013 10:29

To: Gregory, Dave

Subject: RE: Coroner's hearing in April (Council chamber)

Good morning,

Tomorrow would perhaps not be very good, given that it is the end of financial year, there are a
number of things needing tying up. | would perhaps in fact be more helpful, to have the "training
on the 8" April, which should mean the information is fresh, although it is not all that difficult.

| would suggest that we do this in the Chamber, as an actual demonstration speaks volumes, no
pun intended. This shouldn't take very long at all either.

Any time on 8" is currently good for me, so whenever you (and whoever else you may wish to
also know how the system works) is available, let me know?

3eg ards
eter

From: Gregory, Dave

Sent: 27 March 2013 10:20

To: Smith-Parkyn, Peter

Subject: RE: Coroner's hearing in April (Council chamber)

Morning Peter,

Thanks for the reply. | will come and collect the key nearer the hearing date. | will also arrange for the water jugs. As
regards the hearing loop, | will need to come over to discuss, would tomorrow be convenient, if not 08/04/13. Let

me know where you are or you can come over to our office if you prefer.

Many thanks.

Dave Gregory. OBE. QPM.
Qoroners Officer.
“Portsmouth and South East Hampshire.
Phone: 02392-688328
Fax: 02392-688331
E Mail: ! Code A

From: Smith-Parkyn, Peter

Sent: 26 March 2013 11:51

To: Gregory, Dave

Subject: RE: Coroner's hearing in April (Council chamber)

Dear Dave,
As with the current hearing, | will make the key for the room available for your office.
Water jugs, I'm afraid you'll have to sort this out with restaurant, we do not have any to provide.

The hearing loop system is an integrated part of the council's audio system. A receiver "necklace"
picks up the Infra-red signals within the chamber and transmits to the user wearing a hearing aid,
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or can be worn as a set of headphones. We have number of these in the Chamber and such
should not be an issue keeping a number of them constantly fully charged for the duration of your
hearing. | will of course nearer the time, would like to discuss these matters with whoever will be
assisting you for you hearing so that they know how the microphones and hearing loop equipment
and system works.

As you may note from my previous emails below, I'm sorry that a meeting of the full Cabinet has
been moved and apologise for this. It was something beyond our control and fully appreciate your

helpful flexibility in this.

Regards
Peter

From: Gregory, Dave

Sent: 26 March 2013 11:40

To: Smith-Parkyn, Peter

Subject: FW: Coroner's hearing in April (Council chamber)

‘/Iorning Peter,

Just to make you aware the | will be The Coroner’s Officer for this inquest. My contact details are on this e mail. | will
be on holiday next week but returning on 08/03/13. Can I just clarify that the key will be available for me for the
hearing. | know that Karen Hamilton has it at present for the Anthony Nolan inquest which is running. | will need
some water jugs also ~ can | arrange this with yourself or should I do it via the restaurant?.

I understand that the hearing loop has already been arranged with you for the duration of the inquest. Can you just
confirm that?(Lisa is now away on leave.)

Many thanks for your help.

Dave Gregory. OBE. QPM.

Coroners Officer.

Portsmouth and South East Hampshire.
hone: 02392-688328
ax: 02392-688331

E Mail: | Code A

From: John, Lisa

Sent: 25 March 2013 10:43

To: Gregory, Dave

Subject: FW: Coroner's hearing in April (Council chamber)

Hi Dave

| have made a note on the file
HMC is aware

For your info to remind him

Lisa ©
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. From: Smith-Parkyn, Peter
Sent: 22 March 2013 11:12
To: John, Lisa
Subject: RE: Coroner's hearing in April (Council chamber)

Hi Lisa,

Now we are as sure as can be, our meeting will be taking place early (9:30am) on the 10%.
Therefore, your offer of an 11am start is the one that would work for us and allow me time to bring

the equipment down to the chamber for you.

Many thanks
Peter

From: John, Lisa

Sent: 21 March 2013 11:09

To: Smith-Parkyn, Peter

Subject: FW: Coroner's hearing in April (Council chamber)

.i Peter

Not sure what's happe’ning ?? Not heard back from you?

Do we need to break for lunch at 1200 or start late on the 10" ??

Can you confirm either way so | can arrange this with the Coroner please?
Thanx loads

Lisa ©

From: John, Lisa

Sent: 13 March 2013 10:29

To: Smith-Parkyn, Peter

Subject: RE: Coroner's hearing in April (Council chamber)

.i Peter

The Court is listed to commence at 1000 hours. All the witnesses have been warned to attend % hour before
hand. The only thing that | can suggest to HMC is that maybe we can hold the witnesses off in the canteen for an
hour and resume at 'dead on' 1100 hours? Would this suffice before | check with him ?

Lisa ©

From: Smith-Parkyn, Peter

Sent: 13 March 2013 09:06

To: John, Lisa

Subject: Coroner's hearing in April (Council chamber)

Hi Lisa,

Sorry to ask but, what time will the hearing start on 10 April?

It would now appear that we might be holding our meeting in the morning around 9:30am! Sigh.
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l do not wish to muck you guys about, more than | already have, if it appears too awkward we'll try
to make other arrangements (re microphones) for our meeting without disrupting you.

Regards
Peter



